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Dear Mr, Giambusso:

MONT ICELLO NUCLEAR GENERATING PLANT
Docket No, 50«263 License No, DPR-22

Primary Containment Isclation Valve Leakage

A condition occurred at the Monticello Muclear Generating Plant recently which
we are reporting to your office in accordance with provisions of Section 6.6.8.3
of Appendix A, Technical Specifications, of the Provisional Operating License
DPF“‘220

Three primary containment isolation valves were found to have seal leakage
creater than the Technical Specification limit of 17.2 scfh at 41 psig. The
leaking valves were AD-2378 (Suppression chamber purge inlet valve), AD-23580
(Reactor building to suppression chamber vacuum breaker valve), and AD-23%3
(Suppression chamber purge outlet valve), These valves are 18" and 20" offsel
disc butterfly valves with a "T" shaped inflatable seal for positive seat
sealing, |n each case & redundant primary containment isclation valve or the
came line was found to be within the Technical Specification limt,

On December 19, 1972, while pressurizing the drywell through the 18" air purge
supply line for the purpose of leak testing the torus to drywell vacuum breaker
valves, personnel inside the torus detected leakage through AD-2378, A local
leak rate test was attempted on the section of the piping bounded by AD-237%,
AD-2381 (the drywell purge inlet valve) and AO-2377 (the purge line isolation
valve outboard of AD-2378 and AD-2381). Due to the extent of the leakape, the
piping section could not be pressurized o the local leak test pressure required
by the Technical Specifications (41 psig). AO-2378 was cycled several times but
proper disc sealing could not be obtained.

I+ was postulated that the excessive leakage might be due to either improper
adjustment of the valve linkage or degradation of the resilient seal. The
valve actuator to stem linkage was adjusted to position the valve disc on a
new area of the seal, A subsequent leak rate test indicated a total leakage
of 17.14 scfh past the three valves,
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